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RFB-2023-50 

COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING EXTERIOR SIGNAGE 

 

 

Issued Date 7/20/23 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 

CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 

 

1. Is the county bringing power to the sign locations?  Are we making final connections or 

is the county doing so? County will bring power to the sign. Sign company to make final 

connections.  

 

2. Can we make the monument signs a few inches deeper than the specified 7.75"?  Upon 

review the signs will have 4" posts inside them so making them a bit deeper could be 

beneficial. Yes. 

 

3. On the freestanding signs is the address pushed through and lit or is that applied in 

vinyl?  Pushed through and lit. 

 

4. Can we park our crane on the sidewalk for the wall signs?  Yes, but plywood must be put 

in place to protect the sidewalk. 

 

5. Will we need to get sidewalk barricade permits with the city?  Since you are the 

governments specifically what permits are necessary and who is responsible for pulling 

the required permits? No permit required for signs or sidewalk barricade, sidewalk 

barricades no longer than 1 working day. 
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